From: Lee, Aaron

To: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy

Cc: Cahill, Declan; Miller, Harris E; Caravello, Christina
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL]Automatic fuel swap data for 2023
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:10:29 PM
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You don't often get email from aaron.lee@nypa.gov. Learn why this is important

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL***

Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials unless

you are certain of the sender’s identity!

Hi Raj,

Please see the attached data for testing performed in 2023. There were no unsuccessful
swaps.

Best,

Aaron Lee
Associate Energy Trading Analyst, Energy Resource Management

New York Power Authority

123 Main Street

White Plains, New York 10601

(914) 529-1990 | aaron.lee@nypa.gov
WWW.Nnypa.gov

From: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy <RDontireddy@nyiso.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Lee, Aaron <Aaron.Lee@nypa.gov>

Cc: Cahill, Declan <DCahill@nyiso.com>; Miller, Harris E <HMiller@nyiso.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]JAutomatic fuel swap data for 2023

Importance: High

CAUTION — External Email
Suspicious? Click Report Phish on Outlook toolbar. For Outlook Mobile Select the ... (ellipse) on top right
next to the trash bin > report junk > Phishing.

Aaron,

Thanks for sharing 2024 Automatic fuel swap data. Can you please share certification and data of
Automatic Fuel Swapping testing performed in 2023 and if any test were unsuccessful, what
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NYISO Automatic Fuel Transfer Verification Report

Generator Owner NYPA
Unit Name Astoria 500 MW
Unit Number 7A0 780
NYISO MIS PTID 3235680 32356901
NYISO Capability Period Summerd Winter[]
Year 2023

AUTOMATIC FUEL SWAP TEST

Test Initiation (Mark One below with an X)
[] Actual Loss of Gas Pressure

Simulated Loss of Gas Pressure

Test Result: Pass Faill ]

Test Date: 7/23/2023
Start Time: 0014

End Time: 0024

Attachments:  (Yes or No)

HMI Fuel Screen Shot before Swap * Yes No[]

HMI Fuel Screen Shot after Swap YesO No[]

Pl Data Yes[] No
COMMENTS:

None.

L Will not be available on unplanned transfer.





		7B: On

		ChkBox: Off

		323569: On

		ChkBox-0: Off

		Winter: On

		ChkBox-1: Off

		Actual Loss of Gas Pressure: Off

		Simulated Loss of Gas Pressure: On

		ChkBox-2: On

		ChkBox-3: Off

		ChkBox-4: On

		ChkBox-5: Off

		ChkBox-6: On

		ChkBox-7: Off

		ChkBox-8: Off

		ChkBox-9: On

		Text1: 2023

		Text2: 7/23/2023

		Text3: 0014

		Text4: 0024

		Text5: None.
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NYISO Automatic Fuel Transfer Verification Report

Generator Owner

Unit Name

Unit Number

NYISO MIS PTID

NYISO Capability Period
Year

AUTOMATIC FUEL SWAP TEST

Test Initiation

Test Result:
Test Date:
Start Time:

End Time:

Attachments:

COMMENTS:

NYPA
Astoria 500 MW
7A00 78B4
3235680 323569/
Summerl Winter[]

2023

(Mark One below with an X)
A Actual Loss of Gas Pressure

(1 Simulated Loss of Gas Pressure

Passi/] Fail(d

71612023
0537

0613

(Yes or No)

Yes[
Yes(]
Yesi

HM!I Fuel Screen Shot before Swap '
HMI Fuel Screen Shot after Swap
Pl Data

No[/
Nol/
Noll

AUTOMATIC FUEL SWAP ON CT7B NIT. GAS
COMPRESSOR TEIPPED DUE TO FAILED LUBE OIL
PUMP, CAUSING LOSS IN GAS PRESSURE.

1 Will not be available on unplanned transfer.





NYPA ZELTMANN POWER PROJECT
Unit 7B Fuel Swap

7B Gaseous Fuel 78B Liquid Fuel
Date/Time 78 Net MW |Valve Positi(r Flow|Valve Positiq Flow VB On Gas{7B On oil?|
MW % pps %
7/6/2023

GAS-TO-OIL
06-Jul-23 05:30:00 170.60 69.73 19.86 0.00 0.23 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:31:00 170.56 69.74 19.83 0.00 0.23 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:32:00 170.53 69.74 19.80 0.00 0.23 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:33:00 170.49 69.75 19.77 0.00 0.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:34:00 170.45 69.75 19.75 0.00 0.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:35:00 170.39 69.76 19.72 0.00 0.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:36:00 151.97 69.49 17.93 0.00 0.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:37:00 138.73 24.70 7.44 35.64 12.81 Yes Yes
06-Jul-23 05:38:00 124.80 0.31 1.01 55.82 19.84 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:39:00 124.62 0.32 1.03 58.73 20.33 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:40:00 127.30 0.34 1.06 60.72 20.82 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:41:00 126.40 0.36 1.08 60.77 21.31 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:42:00 128.86 0.38 1.10 60.81 21.60 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:43:00 129.33 0.40 1.12 60.85 21.53 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:44:00 129.39 0.42 1.14 60.88 21.45 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:45:00 128.77 0.44 1.16 60.92 21.37 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:46:00 128.65 0.46 1.19 60.96 21.30 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:47:00 128.50 0.47 1.21 60.99 21.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:48:00 128.51 0.49 1.23 61.03 21.14 Yes
06-Jul-23 05:49:00 128.66 0.51 1.25 61.07 21.07 Yes

7/6/2023

OIL-TO-GAS
06-Jul-23 06:03:00 19.07 0.77 0.93 37.48 22.88 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:04:00 10.01 0.79 0.39 32.09 19.88 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:05:00 8.44 0.81 0.42 26.69 19.58 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:06:00 10.31 0.83 0.46 21.60 19.35 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:07:00 11.22 0.85 0.49 18.33 19.12 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:08:00 10.57 0.86 0.52 17.98 18.90 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:09:00 11.05 0.88 0.56 17.79 18.67 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:10:00 9.90 0.90 0.59 15.58 18.44 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:11:00 8.37 0.92 0.63 2.59 18.22 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:12:00 8.28 0.99 0.81 0.00 17.86 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:13:00 9.48 10.90 2.95 0.00 7.85 Yes Yes
06-Jul-23 06:14:00 13.94 20.43 6.06 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:15:00 27.69 26.32 7.59 0.00 0.08 Yes






06-Jul-23 06:16:00 42.26 30.98 9.04 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:17:00 57.51 35.59 10.50 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:18:00 71.95 40.20 11.95 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:19:00 86.42 44.81 13.40 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:20:00 100.50 48.42 14.17 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:21:00 94.35 45.85 13.40 0.00 0.08 Yes
06-Jul-23 06:22:00 81.17 42.83 13.23 0.00 0.07 Yes







remedial actions were taken to resolve the failure. Would greatly appreciate if | can receive this
documentation sooner than later.

Thanks,

£= New York ISO

‘I? Independent System Operator

Raj Dontireddy | LinkedIn

Manager, Operations Engineering

10 Krey Boulevard, Rensselaer, NY 12144
Ph: 518-356-7362 | www.nyiso.com

Delivering the grid of the future. Blog | Podcast | Twitter | 2040 Grid

The information in this email is confidential and maybe legally privileged against
disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately delete
this message and inform the sender of this error.
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